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STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
PHIL BRYANT, GOVERNOR

MISSISSIPPI EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

LEE W. SMITHSON
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

June 10, 2016

Mr Butch Hammack, Director
Madison County EMA

1633 W Peace Street

Canton MS 39046

RE: FY2016 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
Grant # EMA-2016-EP-00005, CFDA # 97.042

Dear Mr Hammack:

We are finalizing the local EMPG Allocations for FY2016. Your jurisdiction has been projected
to receive EMPG funds in the amount of $ 68170 to support the level of activities and product
outcomes projected in your proposed statement of work. These funds are a part of the EMPG
allocation to the State of Mississippi on May 31, 2016 in the amount of $4,556.932.00 that was
awarded on June 6, 2016. The State of Mississippi has allocated sixty percent (60%) of these
funds to the 82 counties and the Mississippi Band of Choctaw Indians (MBCI). This is an
estimated amount and the final grant award could be lower or higher.

If you should have any questions regarding your EMPG application, please contact Keisha
Luckett at 601-933-6880.

Sincerely,
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Lee W. Smithson
Executive Director
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